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Chuck Kent 

From: Dan Johnson [dljohnson@geiconsultants.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, March 03, 2009 11:45 AM 

To: Kent, Chuck 

Subject: Fwd: Re: RWSA ITRT -- FW: Thomas: Meadowcreek Parkway Lawsuits;RWSA convenes panel to 
study Ragged Mountain Dam project 

Chuck,
 
In the meeting last week, I realize that you were presenting to your Board, not the City
 
Council. Maybe the Council is not as supportive.
 
Dan
 

Daniel L. Johnson, PE
 
Sr. Water Resources Engineer
 
Vice President
 
1790 38th Street, Suite 104
 
Boulder, Colorado 80301
 
303 440-5234 Direct
 
303 638-1028 Cell
 
303 440-5241 Fax
 

»> Dan Johnson 3/3/2009 9:26 AM »>
 
Chuck,
 
Thanks for these links. I had previously read the written article, as our search company found
 
it last week. I just listened to the meeting on the audio hookup last evening and found it very
 
interesting. It sounds like the Council is quite supportive of your approach to get the project
 
moving again, even though the public may not be for the project. You do seem to have an
 
active citizenry, interested in costs and impacts.
 
Sincerely,
 
Da
 

Daniel L. Johnson, PE
 
Sr. Water Resources Engineer
 
Vice President
 
1790 38th Street, Suite 104
 
Boulder, Colorado 80301
 
303 440-5234 Direct
 
303 638-1028 Cell
 
303 440-5241 Fax
 
n
 
»> "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 3/2/2009 10:53 AM »>
 
Team members; 

See Tom Frederick's note below. Charlottesville Tomorrow is a well-read local news website which covers all of 
the local boards, councils and authorities. Their story is a pretty accurate account of the meeting where we 

'1/') f)/')()()C) 
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obtained approval to move ahead with the ITRT workshops. The podcast includes a statement by a couple of
 
the dam opponents, and may provide some insight into the political environment our dam is proceeding under.
 

Regards,
 

Chuck
 

From: Tom Frederick [mailto:tfrederick@rivanna.org] 
Sent: Monday, March 02, 2009 11:43 AM 
To: Chuck Kent 
Cc: Bob Wichser; Jennifer Whitaker 
Subject: FW: Thomas: Meadowcreek Parkway Lawsuits; RWSA convenes panel to study Ragged Mountain Dam 
project 

Chuck, 

I suggest we forward this link to the members of the expert panel. The link below "RWSA agrees to convene 
dam panel" goes to a summary and pod cast from our meeting. 

If they are interested they can also glance at the first item on Meadowcreek Parkway opponents; which includes 
many of the same citizens who oppose our 50-year water supply plan. 

From: bwheeler@cvilletomorrow.org [mailto:bwheeler@cvilletomorrow.org] 
Sent: Monday, l"1arch 02, 2009 11:07 AM 
To: Thomas Frederick 
Subject: Thomas: Meadowcreek Parkway Lawsuits; RWSA convenes panel to study Ragged Mountain Dam 
project 

March 2,2009
 
Dear Thomas,
 
Follow the links below to visit Charlottesville Tomorrow's News Center where you can read our
 
stories from the past week:
 
TOP STORIES 

Meadowcreek Parkway opponents file first in a potential series of lawsuits 
A group called the Coalition to Preserve Mcintire Park (CPMP) has filed two legal actions to 
stop the City's portion of the Meadowcreek Parkway. Attorney Jennifer McKeever filed two 
motions in the Charlottesville Circuit Court on February 24, 2009 according to a press release 
from the group. The group is also preparing another battle in what could be a long legal 
campaign. McKeever is also the Co-Chair of the City's Democratic Party and a former 
candidate for the party's nomination to City Council in 2007. [Read more] 

Wood recycling center near Keswick gets thumbs-down from County Planning 
Commission 

5/26/2009 
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Plans to construct a wood recycling center on rural land in eastern Albemarle County were 
dealt a set-back on February 17, 2009 when the County Planning Commission voted 6-0 to 
recommend denial of a special use permit (SUP). The land is located off of Route 250 near its 
intersection with Black Cat Road, and the SUP was required to allow industrial operations on 
land where agricultural and forestry uses are allowed by-right. [Read more] 

Other stories from last week 

• RWSA agrees to convene dam panel, commission pipeline study 

• RWSA proposes rate hikes for Charlottesville and Albemarle County 

• panelists discuss sustainable development and site selection 

• Planning and Coordination Council agrees to cooperate on single room occupancy units 
Visit this link to tell your friends about Charlottesville Tomorrow's information e-mail news and 
alerts: g#iFi Tell-a-frien d! 
Our weekly calendar highlights the important events related to land use, transportation and 
community design that will be making the news this week. 
Charlottesville Tomorrow's Calendar 
Events for March 2 - 7 

Mon 1:00 pm Coun ty Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session #1 Ends@ 

Mar 2 Room 241, Albemarle County Office BUilding, 401 Mcintire Road, 3:00 

Charlottesville, VA 22903 
The County Board of Supervisors will discuss the budget for FY2010 in a series of work sessions. This 
work session will cover general government. 

7:00 pm CANCELED - Charlottesville City Council Meeting Ends@ tIm 
11:00 

CANCELED - Community meeting on Budget Ends@ tIm 
9:00 

Tue 2:00 pm "Four Boards" meeting on water supply plan Ends@ 
Mar 3 4:00Market Street Parking Garage 

CitySpace Meeting Room 
The Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority (RWSA) will hold a joint meeting of the "four boards" to receive a 
briefing from the South Fork Rivanna Stewardship Task Force and to discuss the contents of the Task 
Force's final report. The joint boards are also expected to discuss what further actions they would like to 
see taken with respect to the South Fork Reservoir by reflection of the Task Force's findings. 

5:00 pm Bria n Wheeler on WINA Ends @ 'lim 
6:00Radio: AM 1070 

Brian Wheeler will appear on WINA AM 1070 with Coy Barefoot on the Charlottesville Right Now 
program. Call 977-1070 to get on the air and share your thoughts on growth and development issues. 

6:30 pm Community meeting on budget Ends @ ilm 
Earlysville Volunteer Fire Company Community Center B:30 

Held by Ann Mallek and David Slutzky, Attendance is free and open to all residents. 

Wed 9:00 am A Ibemarle Coumy Board of Supervisors Meeting Ends @
 

Mar4
 County Office BUilding, Lane Auditorium 6:00 

9:45 a.m. - Informational Items 
B. Virginia Department of Forestry Annual Presentation, Nelson Shaw. 
9. Martha Jefferson Hospital Presentation on New Hospital Construction. 
11, Quarterly Updates 
a. Albemarie County Service Authority, Gary Fern, 
b. Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority, Tom Frederick. 
12. Bright Stars Annual Report, Charity Haines. 
13. Climate Change Protection Program Update, Sarah Temple. 
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14. Historical Overview of the Comprehensive Plan Video, David Benish. 
2:00 p.m. - Transportation Matters - VDOT Monthly Report 
2:30 a.m. - Action Items 
19. Update on Status of Crozet Library, Bill Letteri. 
20. From the Board: Matters Not Listed on the Agenda. 

Thu 1:00 pm COJ.lD.JY-Board of Supervisors BUdget Work Session #2 Ends@ 
Mar 5 3:00County Office Building, Room 241 

The County Board of Supervisors will discuss the budget for FY2010 in a series of work sessions. This 
work session will cover the County's school division. 

5:00 pm Chari ottesville City Council BUdget Work Session #1 Ends@ 

City Hall, Basement Conference Room 7:00 

Charlottesville City Council will hold a work session on the proposed City bucqet for FY 2010. Revenue 
Projections and Expenditure Issues will be the subject of this session. 

Tip: Click 'tm to acid an event to your Yanool, Microsoft Outlook, MSN Hotmail, AppleiCal, or Google calendar. 

Upcoming Events for March B -14 
Mon Mar 9 1:00 pm County Board of Supervisors Budget Work Session #3 (County Office Building, Room 241) 

Tue Mar 10 4:30 pm	 City Planning Commission Gathering (City Hall, NOS Conference Room) 

5:00 pm	 Brian Wheeler on W1NA (Radio: AM 1070) 

5:30 pm	 City Planning Commission Meeting (City Hall, City Council Chambers) 

7:00 pm Community meeting on Budget (Murray Elementary School) 

Wed Mar 11 1:00 pm	 County Board of Supervis_ors Budget Work Session #4 (County Office Building, Room 241) 

Thu Mar 12 4:00 pm	 TJPDC Open House with CTB member Butch Davies (Market Street Parking Garage, 
"CitySpace" Meeting Room) 

Sat Mar 14 1:30 pm	 Sierra Club Forum: Visions for a Sustainabl~t~nd Just Community (Mcintire Room, 
Jefferson-Madison Regional Library, 201 E. Market Street, Charlottesville, VA 22902) 

Sincerely, 

Brian Wheeler
 
Executive Director
 

Visit the web address below to tell your friends about this. 
lZ#5i}f Tell-a-friend! 

If you received this message from a friend, you can sign UP for Charlottesville Tomorrow. 
This message was sent to tfrederick@rivanna.org. Visit your subscription management page to modify your 
email communication preferences or update your personal profile. To stop ALL email from Charlottesville 
Tomorrow, click to remove yourself from our lists (or reply via email with "remove or unsubscribe" in the subject 
line). 

PRi\l,lI,CY POLICY ICONTACTJ.L~ I© 2009 Chariottesville Tomorrow 

S/?()12009 



Chuck Kent 

From: Dan Johnson [dljohnson@geiconsultants.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, February 25, 2009 8:09 AM 
To: ckent@rivanna.org 
SUbject: Re: RWSA Ragged Mountain Dam ITRT 

Chuck, i 
No prOblem' 

It looks like a good package to review. See you on the 10th. 

Dan 
Dan Johnson 
GEl Consultants, =nc. 
1790 38th St. Su 104 
Boulder, CO 80302 
303 440-5234 Office 
303 638-1028 Cell 
303 440-5241 Fax 
From a Blackberry device 
-----Original Message----­
From: "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 
To: Dan Johnson <dljohnson@geiconsultants.com> 

Sent: 2/25/2009 7:23:29 AM 
Subject: RE: RWSA Ragged Mountain Dam ITRT 

Sorry about that. 

We will fix the address. 

See you in a couple of weeks. 

From: Dan Johnson [mailto:dljohnson@geiconsulta~ts.comJ 

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 5:11 PM 
To: Chuck Kent 
Cc: Claudia Kiousis 
Subject: RE: RWSA Ragged Mountain Dam ITRT 

We received them today, Chuck, bLt they came to our Centennial, CO office (I am having 
then brought here). For the future, the Boulder address, below, will be the best for 
sending items to me. 

Thanks, 

Dan 

Daniel L. Johnson, PE 

Sr. Water ReSOLrces Engineer 

Vice President 

179C 38th Street, Suite 1C4 

1 



Boulder, Colorado 80301
 

303 440-5234 Direct
 

303 638-1028 Cell
 

303 440-5241 Fax
 

»> "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 2/24/2009 3:05 PM »>
 

Documents should be arriving yesterday or today for all ITRT members. If not, please let
 
me or Candice Jones know.
 

We sent them out Friday.
 

Regards,
 

Chuck
 

From: Dan Johnson [mailto:dljohnson@geiconsu1tants.com]
 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 4:57 PM
 
To: L.P.' 'Geosystems; Chuck Kent; 'Paul Rizzo'
 
Cc: Claudia Kiousis; 'Carole Anne Crotty'; 'Isherwood Associates'; 'Jennifer Whitaker';
 
1 Lonnie Tl'Jood'; 'Bob Wichser'; tfrederick@rivanna.org; 'Jill Reed'
 
Subject: Re: RWSA Ragged Mountain Dam ITRT
 

Congratulations. Sending the agreement by mail will be fine, Chuck.
 

Do you have an estimate of when you will be sending the documents for review?
 

Thanks,
 

Dan
 

Daniel L. Johnson, PE
 

Sr. Water Resources Engineer
 

Vice President
 

1790 38th Street, Suite 104
 

Boulder, Colorado 80301
 

303 440-5234 Direct
 

303 638-1028 Cell
 

303 440-5241 Fax
 

»> "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 2/24/2009 11:51 AlVJ »>
 

Dear ITRT members,
 

2 



Yesterday our Board of D~rectors approved our recoTImendation to move forward with the 
ITR~, and ~Olli Frederick has signed the contracts. This means we are formally approved for 
the March worksnop. 

We will be sending the signed contracts in tomorrow's mail (maybe today), but I can FAX 
the signatcre pages to anyone who would like to have that atead of time. 

Thanks to all! I am very mJch looking forward to getti~g together in March. 

Regards, 

Chuck 

3 
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

We received them today, Chuck, but they came to our Centennial, CO office (I am having 
them brought here). For the future, the Boulder address, below, will be the best for sending 
items to me. 
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

Documents should be arriving yesterday or today for alllTRT members. If not, please let me or Candice Jones
 
know.
 

We sent them out Friday.
 

Regards,
 

Chuck
 

From: Dan Johnson [mailto:dljohnson@geiconsultants.com]
 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 4:57 PM
 
To: L.P.' 'Geosystems; Chuck Kent; 'Paul Rizzo'
 
cc: Claudia Kiousis; 'Carole Anne Crotty'; 'Isherwood Associates'; 'Jennifer Whitaker'; 'Lonnie Wood'; 'Bob 
Wichser'; tfrederick@rivanna.org; 'Jill Reed' 
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
 

»> "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 2/24/2009 11:51 AM »>
 

Dear ITRT members, 

Yesterday our Board of Directors approved our recommendation to move forward with the ITRT, and Tom 
Frederick has signed the contracts. This means we are formally approved for the March workshop. 

We will be sending the signed contracts in tomorrow's mail (maybe today), but I can FAX the signature pages to 
anyone who would like to have that ahead of time. 

Thanks to all! I am very much looking forward to getting together in March. 

Regards, 

Chuck 
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Chuck Kent 

From: Dan Johnson [dljohnson@geiconsultants.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 20094:57 PIVI 

To: L.P.' 'Geosystems; Chuck Kent; 'Paul Rizzo' 

Cc: Claudia Kiousis; 'Carole Anne Crotty'; 'Isherwood Associates'; 'Jennifer Whitaker'; 'Lonnie Wood'; 
'Bob Wichser'; tfrederick@rivanna.org; 'Jill Reed' 

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

From: Geosystems, L.P. [dabruce@geosystemsbruce.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 28, 2009 9:02 AM 

To: Chuck Kent 

SUbject: Permitting Schedule 

Hi Chuck. Good. See you soon. 

Best regards, Donald 

Donald A. Bruce, Ph.D., C.Eng., L.G., L.E.G. 
President - GEOSYSTEMS, L.P. 
P.O. Box 237, Venetia, PA 15367 (USA) 
office: (724) 942-0570 
cell: (412) 997-1784 
fax: (724) 942-1911 
Website: www.geosystemsbruce.com 
Email: dabruce@geosystemsbruce.com 

- ---- Original Message ----­
From: Chuck Kent 
To: 'Geosystems, L.P.' 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 4:35 PM 
Subject: RE: Permitting Schedule 

Donald,
 

Thanks for responding to my plea for help. I really expected Dan and Paul would have more experience dealing
 
with these sorts of things, and each of them has sent me some useful info.
 

Best to you,
 

Chuck
 

From: Geosystems, L.P. [mailto:dabruce@geosystemsbruce.com]
 
Sent: Monday, April 27, 2009 1:41 PM
 
To: Chuck Kent
 
Subject: Permitting Schedule
 

Hi Chuck, 

Unfortunately (or otherwise!) I do not get involved in such permitting. I trust my colleagues 
can compensate on this issue. 

Best regards, Donald 

5/26/2009 
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Donald A. Bruce, Ph.D., C.Eng., L.G., L.E.G. 
President - GEOSYSTEMS, L.P. 
P,O. Box 237, Venetia, PA 15367 (USA) 
office: (724) 942-0570 
cell: (412) 997-1784 
fax: (724) 942-1911 
Website: www.geosystemsbruce.com 
Email: dabruce@~QS.istemsbruce.com 

---- Original Message ----­
From: Chuck Kent 
To: 'Don Bruce' : 'Dan Johnson' ; 'Paul Rizzo' 
Cc: jwhitaker@rivanna.org 
Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 9:34 AM 
Subject: Permitting Sched uIe 

I am working on the permits schedule recommended in the ITRT report. The City Manager, Gary O'Connell 
has requested that we provide such a schedule, with a specific eye to when he will need to approach the City 
Council with requests for signature as owner of the Ragged Mountain property. While I'm working on it, I want 
to put together the most comprehensive permit schedule I can come up with. 

If any of your projects have developed such a schedule, it would be very useful to me if you feel free to share 
it with me. 

I am struggling with when certain permits need to be issued, who will be responsible for obtaining them, and 
whether or not certain ones will be necessary. I realize each jurisdiction may have different answers to these 
questions, but a template would be useful. 

Thanks! 

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
President - GEOSYSTEMS, L. P. 
P.O. Box 237, Venetia, PA 15367 (USA) 
office: (724) 942-0570 
cell: (412) 997-1784 
fax: (724) 942-1911 
Website: www.geosystemsbruc~.com 

Email: dabruce@geosystemsbruce.com 

- ---- Original Message ----­
From: Chuck Kent 
To: 'Don Bruce' ; 'Dan Johnson' ; 'Paul Rizzo' 
Cc: ~itaker@rivanna,Q[g 

Sent: Monday, April 20, 2009 9:34 AM 
Subject: Permitting Schedule 

I am working on the permits schedule recommended in the ITRT report. The City Manager, Gary O'Connell has 
requested that we provide such a schedule, with a specific eye to when he will need to approach the City 
Council with requests for signature as owner of the Ragged Mountain property. While I'm working on it, I want 
to put together the most comprehensive permit schedule I can come up with. 

If any of your projects have developed such a schedule, it would be very useful to me if you feel free to share it 
with me. 

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

5/2h/2009 
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Chuck Kent 

From: Geosystems, l.P. [dabruce@geosystemsbruce.com] 

Sent: Tuesday, February 24,20094:31 PM 

To: Chuck Kent; 'Dan Johnson'; 'Paul Rizzo' 

Cc: 'Claudia Kiousis'; 'Jill Reed'; 'Isherwood Associates'; 'Carole Anne Crotty'; tfrederick@rivanna.org; 
'Jennifer Whitaker'; 'Bob Wichser'; 'Lonnie Wood' 

Subject: RWSA Ragged Mountain Dam ITRT 

Thank you Chuck. Great news. I very much appreciate your facilitation of this. I look forward 
to meeting up with Paul and Dan at the hotel on Tuesday morning, l"larch 10, 2009, in 
Charlottesville. 

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
To: 'Dan Johnson' ; 'Geos)fstems, l.P.' ; 'Paul Rizzo' 
Cc: 'Claudia Kiousis' ; 'Jill Reed' ; 'Isherwood Associates' ; 'Carole Anne Crotty' ; tfrederick@rivanna.org ; 
'Jennifer Whitaker' ; 'Bob Wichser' ; 'Lonnie Wood' 
Sent: Tuesday, February 24, 2009 1:51 PM 
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

From: Jennifer Whitaker Uwhitaker@rivanna.orgj 

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 11:46 AM 

To: 'Chuck Kent' 

Subject: RE: Permitting Schedule 

NEPA I think is the joint permit, which is already done. 
Jennifer 

From: Chuck Kent [mailto:ckent@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 8:01 AM
 
To: 'Dan Johnson'; 'Don Bruce'; 'Paul Rizzo'
 
Cc: jwhitaker@rivanna.org
 
Subject: RE: Permitting Schedule
 

Dan, 

Thanks for the info. The ones I have never heard of are the National Environmental Policy Act and the 
Federal Emergency Management Act. Do these apply to all dams? 

We have been in discussions with Virginia Dam Safety, and their position last summer was that they are 
motivated to move this ahead pretty quickly The engineer we were talking to in July indicated that within 
one month following submittal of 50% plans he would recommend to his Board that they approve a 
certificate to construct. I hope that viewpoint holds up. 

Thanks again, 

Chuck 

from: Dan Johnson [mailto:dljohnson@geiconsultants.com]
 
Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 1:16 AM
 
To: 'Don Bruce'; Chuck Kent; 'Paul Rizzo'
 
Cc: jwhitaker@rivanna.org
 
Subject: Re: Permitting Schedule
 

Chuck, 

I know that Paul sent you some information regarding this request. Here is another list than can be used 
in conjunction for forming a list that may be relatively completed. 

Endangered Species Act (Section 7) - 6 months
 
National Historic Preservation Act - 2 months
 
National Environmental Policy Act - 10 months
 
Virginia State Historic Preservation Act - 2 months
 
Federal Emergency Management Act - 4 months
 
National Pollution Discharge Elimination System - 1 month
 
U.S. Army Corps of Engineers (404) - 12 months
 
County Building Permit - 1 month
 
Virginia Water Quality Permit (401) - 1 month
 
Virginia State Engineer Dam Safety Approval - 9 months
 
Various Contractor obtained construction permits - after NTP
 

5/26/2009 
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I hope this helps. 

Sincerely, 
Dan 

Daniel Johnson P.E. 
Vice President 
Sr Water Resources Engr 
GEl Consultants 
1790 38th Street, Suite 104 
Boulder, Colorado 80301 
Direct 303 440-5234 
Cell 303 638-1028 
dljohnson@geiconsultants.com 

Daniel Johnson P.E. 
Vice President 
Sr Water Resources Engr 
GEl Consultants 
1790 38th Street, Suite 104 
Boulder, Colorado 80301 
Direct 303 440-5234 
Cell 303 638-1028 
dljohnson@geiconsultants.com 

»> "Chuck Kent" <ckent@rivanna.org> 4/20/2009 7:34 AM »> 
I am working on the permits schedule recommended in the ITRT report. The City Manager, Gary 
O'Connell has requested that we provide such a schedule, with a specific eye to when he will need to 
approach the City Council with requests for signature as owner of the Ragged Mountain property. While 
I'm working on it, I want to put together the most comprehensive permit schedule I can come up with. 

If any of your projects have developed such a schedule, it would be very useful to me if you feel free to 
share it with me. 

I am struggling with when certain permits need to be issued, who will be responsible for obtaining them, 
and whether or not certain ones will be necessary. I realize each jurisdiction may have different answers 
to these questions, but a template would be useful. 

Thanks! 

Chuck 

5/26/2009 
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Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker [jwhitaker@rivanna.org] 

Sent: Thursday, April 23, 2009 11:41 AM 

To: tfrederick@rivanna.org 

Cc: 'Chuck Kent'; 'Bob Wichser' 

Subject: Reservoir Dead Storage 

Tom, 

I have put a little bit of time into researching the determination of dead storage volume in reservoirs. It appears as 
though Virginia does not have a DCR mandated volume. In general the literature suggests that many existing 
reservoirs do not have adequate dead storage and as a result on the entire country is loosing storage volume 
each year. This appears to be of significant concern to both the technical community and the environmental 
sustainability community. 

Dead storage is defined as the storage that is not accessible by gravity or intake structures that is intended to be 
used for sediment storage over the economic life of the reservoir. It generally depends on the trap efficiency of 
the reservoir, the suspended solids loading in the influent flow, the sediment density, and the lake configuration. 
The literature suggest that a 100 year economic life cycle is typical, although in high erosion areas (like 
developing countries) it is more typical to use shorter life cycles. Additionally, one literature citation indicated that 
dead storage could be classified by length to width ratios. For example, in shorter reservoirs or ponds, when the 
L:W is less than 2, dead storage is typically 25%. In longer pondsl reservoirs, when the L:W ratio is greater than 
2, the dead storage is typically closer to 15%. I was not able to find a citation of a specific percentage in any of the 
federal or state standards I looked at. Additionally, I emailed Paul Rizzo, and he did not know of any specific 
citation. 

Overall, the literature seems to indicate that dead storage needs to be developed on a case by case basis for the 
specific conditions at the site in conjunction with a economic and lifecycle analysis. 

Let me know if you need anything else. 
Thanks 
Jennifer 

Jennifer Whitaker, PE 

Chief Engineer 

Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority 

Phn 434.977.2970 xl04 

Fax 434.293.8858 

5/26/2009 
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ITRT report and GF response 

Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker Uwhitaker@rivanna.org]
 

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2009 9:22 AM
 

To: tfrederick@rivanna.org
 

Cc: 'Bob Wichser'; 'Chuck Kent'
 

Subject: ITRT report and GF response
 

Do you want to meet to discuss these two items and the course of action or decision making?
 
Thank you
 
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Whitaker, PE
 

Chief Engineer
 

Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority
 

Phn 434.977 .2970 x104
 

Fax 434.293.8858
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Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker Uwhitaker@rivanna.org] 

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 20099:21 AM 

To: 'Chuck Kent' 

Subject: FW: Requested Response 

Attachments: RWSA Response April 8 2009.pdf 

From: Tom Frederick [mailto:tfrederick@rivanna.org] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 11:38 AM 
To: Aaron Keno 
Cc: Chuck Kent; Jennifer Whitaker; Bob Wichser; Michael Gaffney 
Subject: FW: Requested Response 

Thanks! We will review and contact you, 8ill, or Gene as needed. 

From: Keno, Aaron D. [mailto:akeno@GFNET.com] 
Sent: Wednesday, April 08, 2009 10:42 AM 
To: tfrederick@rivanna.org 
Cc: Koontz, Gene c.; Stout, William M. 
Subject: Requested Response 

Tom, 

The response requested in our April 1 meeting is attached. If you have any questions or require additional 
information, please let me know, or feel free to contact Gene or Bill. Gannett Fleming looks forward to your 
response and restarting this project. We certainly understand the importance of a long term water supply 
solution for the Charlottesville community and are committed to assisting RWSA in achieving that goal. 

Aaron D. Keno, P.E. 
Vice President 
Mobile: (703)795-4651 

S/2fi/2009 



Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority
 

Ragged Mountain Reservoir - Gannett Fleming Design and Construction Services Contract
 

Areas of Agreement and Concern
 

April 8, 2009
 

Background 

During the summer of 2008, Gannett Fleming (GF) had completed approximately 25% of 

the design of the Ragged Mountain Reservoir (RMR) project. Because unit costs for materials, 

fuel, and services for similar projects were soaring and because subsurface investigation 

indicated the potential for significantly increased cost, Rivanna Water and Sewer Authority 

(RWSA) asked GFto prepare an interim cost estimate. The interim cost estimate was 

dramatically higher than earlier estimates and RWSA subsequently issued a stop-work order. 

While some potential cost reductions were evident, RWSA was concerned whether sufficient 

reductions could be made to produce a feasible project. RWSA hired an independent firm to 

review the work-to-date, and its findings indicated a more significant cost reduction may be 

possible. An independent technical review team (ITRT) was selected by RWSA to review current 

evaluations and provide guidance to RWSA. The ITRT met in early March 2009 and issued their 

report in late March. GF and RWSA met on April 1 to review the report findings and discuss 

areas of agreement and concern. RWSA asked GFto prepare a written response documenting 

these discussions and our plan to move forward with design. This document addresses those 

issues and is organized into the following sections: 

1.	 Understanding and Commitment 

2.	 Specific ITRT Report Comments Response 

3.	 Proposed Design Team Assignments and Enhanced Communication 

4.	 Conceptual Changes in Scope of Work 

5.	 Conceptual Schedule 
6.	 Proposed Path Forward 

1.	 Understanding and Commitment 
a.	 GF commits to listening carefully and responding constructively to RWSA and ITRT 

concerns, particularly as they relate to construction cost. 
b.	 RWSA agrees that the highest priority in the basis of design is a safe and reliable 

project that protects life and property. 
c.	 Discussions to-date indicate that the ITRT may recommend .and RWSA may support, 

a design approach that reduces the capital cost of the project but which might 
increase performance uncertainty, might result in greater operating and 
maintenance expense, and/ or might create a potential for additional future 
treatment or remediation of resulting conditions. GF is willing to incorporate this 
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approach into the design, with appropriate documentation of the decision making 

process, as long as a public safety issue is not anticipated. 

d.	 GF encourages a collaborative environment with the ITRT and is committed to 

working with them to seek resolution of issues in the best interest of the project and 

RWSA. The continued involvement of the-selected panel as an enhancement to the 

project. We would encourage RWSA to consider increasing the ITRT budget for more 
active involvement. 

e.	 RWSA has expressed a willingness to accept an optimized number of construction 

claims, which is interpreted to mean that RSWA may desire the foundation grade to 

be selected at a higher level than may ultimately be found to be necessary. This 
approach offers a potential for savings in excavation and RCC costs, but it is possible 

that all or a portion of the potential cost savings would be offset by equitable 

adjustments required for the contractor to accommodate this flexible approach. GF 

suggests a budget based on a selected percentage of the estimated contract value 

be established by the ITRTfor the purposes of funding equitable adjustments during 

construction. GF further recommends that RWSA consider retaining the ITRTfor 
independent review of construction modifications if they arise and RWSA desires 
additional input. 

f.	 RWSA agrees with the ITRT recommendation that GF will provide all onsite 

construction observation and construction management services for the entire 

construction project, exclusive of the 1-64construction. The fee will be negotiated 

after decisions on schedule and contracting approach is selected but is a condition of 

our continuing as project designer. 

g.	 Although we do not see any conflict of interest in this matter, GF advises RWSAthat 
it has current business relationships with the individuals and/or companies that are 

part of the ITRT. 
2.	 Specific ITRT Report Comments Response 

a.	 For major dam projects, utilization of Independent Technical ReviewTeams (ITRTS) is a 
strongly recommended practice and regularly used. Gannett Fleming routinely works on a 
collaborative basis with these types of teams, who add their individual career experience to 
the expertise ofthe primary designer to provide the best solutions and best long-term value 
to the Owner. On March io" and 11th 

, Gannett Fleming met with RSWA's ITRT, which has 
been engaged to assistRSWA with Ragged Mountain Dam Design and Construction. 

b.	 At the RSWA ITRT meeting, Gannett Fleming provided a comprehensive summary of the 
work that has been performed to date. The work performed thus far represents the 25% 
design completion stage of the project. The presentation included the results of the 
geologic investigations performed to date, a summary of project complexities that must be 
simultaneously satisfied, and the technical basis for preliminary design recommendations. 
As this was the first meeting, only limited technical and non-technical group discussions 
ensued for the major project components. 

c.	 Subsequently, the ITRT issued a letter report summarizing their findings and 
recommendations. Gannett Fleming has reviewed the ITRT letter report and finds their 
comments, issue questions, and suggestions to be relevant and appropriate for this stage of 
the project. We are pleased to see concurrence on many issues. We further believe that, 
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where alternatives and/or issues were identified by the ITRT, resolution can be logically 
achieved through collaborative efforts of the Gannett Fleming, RSWA, and the ITRT. 

d.	 Specific ITR comments are presented in a table below with a GF response along with 
proposed resolution. 

1 Section 2.2 Contractor Agree - Further GFflTRT/RWSA need to 
Procurement Process Discussion discuss additional subsurface 
and Contract Needed investigation and design 
Or anization 

2 Section 2.3 Site Assessment during Agree - Further Additional discussion will be 
Excavation and Discussion required after obtaining 
Treatment Needed additional geologic data 

3 Section 3.1 Roller Compacted Agree Refine details as design 
Concrete (RCC) Dam advances 
Desi n 

4 Section 3.2 RCC Mix Design Agree Refine details as design 
advances 

5 Section 3.3 RCC Test Pad A ree Need RWSA concurrence 
6 Section 3.4 Dam Foundation Agree - Further Additional discussion will be 

Discussion required after obtaining 
Needed additional eolo ic data 

7 Section 3.5 Alternative Dam Agree Refine details as design 
Ali nments advances 

8 Section 3.6 Investigations Agree - Further All parties agree that 
Discussions supplemental investigations 
Needed to will be of value to better define 
Determine Best the foundation conditions. 
Course of Alternative investigation 
Action elements proposed by the 

ITRT certainly have potential 
merit in some regards, but 
there are also potential 
drawbacks and/or practical 
impacts that appear not to 
have been considered. The 
nature and extent of the 
supplemental investigations 
best suited for the project 
should be developed in a 
collaborative workshop with 
GF, RSWA, & the ITRT. 

9 Section 3.7 Observation During Agree This is a standard approach by 
Construction GF and in the indust 

10 Section 3.8 Drilling, Grouting and Agree - Further Agree that ITRT's proposed 
Cutoff Evaluations alternatives deserve thorough 

Needed consideration in next phase of 
design and might be found to 
be technically acceptable and 
produce a cost savings relative 
to the Au ust 2008 conce t 
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11 Section 3.9 1-64 Embankment Agree RWSA select another engineer 
Issues to implement this portion of the 

project. Additional discussion 
on construction contract 
coordination with the dam is 
will be recuirsd 

12 Section 4.1 Source of Aggregate Agree Refine details as design 
for RCC advances 

-

13 Section 4.2 Access Roads and Agree Refine details as design 
Safetv advances 

14 Section 4.3 Lowering of Lake Level Agree Refine details as design 
during Construction advances. RWSA decision on 

viability should be made 
qulckly. May be safe yield 
and/or temporary conservation 
issues 

15 Section 5.1 Overall Construction Agree Refine details during scoping 
SchedUle and as design advances. 

Focus should be on viable 
prolect. 

16 Section 5.2, Permitting Process and Agree Refine details as design 
Schedule advances 

17 Section 5.3 Near-Term Objectives: Agree Refine details during scoping 
Summary 

18 Section 6.0 Risk Management and Agree - Further Refine details during scoping 
Potential for Cost Discussion and as design advances 
Reduction Needed. 

3.	 Proposed Design Team Assignments and Enhanced Communication 
a.	 Proposed Team
 

Gene Koontz - Principal
 

•	 Ensure that project team resources are provided 

•	 Provide senior management contact to RWSA for progress monitoring 
and additional corrective action, as necessary 

Aaron Keno - Client, Contract, and Project Manager 

•	 Be primary point of contact for RWSA staff on day-to-day basis 

•	 Administer GF services and scope budget and schedule 

•	 Work with Design Manager to monitor project progress and facilitate 

communication between design team, RWSA and outside 

organizations 

• Act as RWSA advocate for project team decisions 
Dave Wilson - Technical Review - Geotechnical Design 

•	 Provide technical review of geological and geotechnical matters 

throughout the project 

•	 Participate in progress meetings when important geotechnical 

matters are discussed. 

•	 Be available to present geotechnical findings to the ITRT and/or public 

bodies. 
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Trent Dreese - Technical Review - Geotechnical Design 

•	 Provide additional geotechnical review support to Dave Wilson 

• Serve as back-up for meetings, if Dave Wilson is unavailable. 
Rod Holderbaum - Technical Review - Dam Design 

•	 Provide technical review of dam design matters throughout the 
project 

•	 Participate in progress meetings when important dam design matters 
are discussed. 

•	 Be available to present dam design criteria and features to the ITRT 
and/or public bodies. 

Bob Kline - Design Manager 

•	 Continue in current role of leading the dam design effort and support 
team through design, bidding and construction services. 

•	 Lead onsite construction services for the dam aspects of the project. 

•	 Work with Aaron Keno to communicate with RWSA staff and outside 
parties in the conduct of the work. 

Bill Roman - Geology Lead 

•	 Lead all additional geology activities involving additional 
investigations, geologic mapping, joint and fracture analyses, data 
collection and analysis in support of the project design with emphasis 
on foundation grade. 

•	 Lead onsite construction services for the dam foundation aspects of 
the project. 

Bob Saber - Geotechnical Lead 

•	 Continue in current role of leading the geotechnical design effort and 
support team through design, bidding and construction services. 

•	 Lead onsite construction services for the geotechnical aspects of the 
project. 

Boyd Howard - Structural Lead 

•	 Lead structural engineering aspects of the design and construction 
services with particular emphasis on stability, concrete and steel 
structu re design. 

Amanda Hess - H&H Lead 

• Continue as lead hydrology and hydraulics engineer through design. 
• Provide H&H support if safe yield or care and diversion of water 

issues arise. 
Jeff Allen - Constructability and Cost Containment 

•	 Continue to provide independent constructability and cost estimating 
support to GF staff. 

Tom Pursel - Construction Services Lead 
•	 Lead the construction service team through project closeout. Key 

onsite staff to be named when project schedule is set. 
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Other background staff 

•	 Many other engineers, scientists, technicians and administrative staff 
will be assigned to this project as required to meet project needs. 

b.	 Enhanced Communication 

i.	 RWSA and GF commit to an environment of mutual trust and open 
communication. GFwill pursue this project with an enthusiastic and positive 
attitude and a commitment to monitor progress and work with RWSA to 

achieve prompt resolution of issues as they arise so that a successful project 
may be implemented. 

ii.	 Resume weekly teleconferences (say 1 hour or less targeted) with Chuck Kent 
and include at least Tom Frederick with RWSA. GF staff to normally include 
Aaron Keno and Bob Kline. Bob Saber, Dave Wilson, Rod Holderbaum and 
others will participate as needed. We anticipate a higher level of 
involvement in response to the magnitude of issues discussed. Appropriate 
staff will be available. 

iii.	 Hold monthly face-to-face meetings with Chuck Kent and Tom Frederick and 
other RWSA staff as appropriate. GF members to normally include Aaron 
Keno and Bob Kline. Additional GF technical staff to be included as needed 
either in person or video conference. Gene Koontz will also attend periodic 
meetings. One purpose of the meetings will be for GF to present alternatives 
for various project features to RSWA. The capital cost associated with each 
alternative, anticipated long-term maintenance costs, and any associated risk 
factors will be presented and discussed. 

iv.	 Two to three ITRT meetings will be held at the RWSA office during key points 
in the project development and to allow for site visits if necessary. These 
meetings should be combined with monthly meetings as appropriate. 

v.	 Periodic (say quarterly) telephone conference calls will be held between Bill 
Stout, Gene Koontz and Mike Gaffney to assess project performance and 
determine adjustments, if needed. 

vi.	 RWSA should consider increased emphasis on public involvement. The 
purpose of this effort is to advise the public and stakeholders of progress, 
manage information release, and receive and address stakeholder concerns 
(including the dam project and the overall water supply plan). Effectively 
communicating project details and accurately reflecting the public opinion is 
a key to project success. Another key element is to manage design and 
construction issues as they may arise (design changes, construction 
disruption, cost estimates, potential construction claims, project 
performance and future maintenance, etc.) Interaction between the design 
team, public involvement team, RWSA Staff and the RWSA Board 
dramatically increases chance for success. 

4.	 Conceptual Changes in Scope of Work 
a.	 Certain activities in the original scope of work were reduced or not pursued at all. 

Other activities that were not included in the original scope of work were completed 
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with authorization by RWSA. These include: VDOTinteraction on 1-64; special use 

permit design and support; FEMA floodplain issues, etc. An assessment of existing 

activities and project budget needs to be performed to determine the extent of 

each. Although not yet confirmed, a net increase is possible. 

b.	 The ITRT has suggested that the 1-64 design be handled under a separate contract by 

another design engineer. While we believe that we could successfully complete this 

element of the project, we do not object to another engineer taking over this work. 

This will result in a reduction in Gannett Fleming's effort (remaining budget) for this 

project element. 

c.	 GF will need to increase rates and budget for remaining unused budget to reflect 

current conditions due to project delays. 

d.	 Interacting with the ITRT in a collaborative manner will increase GF effort and cost. 

A specific scope and budget should be established. 

e.	 Both the ITRT and GF have recommended additional geological investigations and 

evaluations. The extent and approach will be determined through discussion with 

the ITRT and RWSA. Study approach, discussions, and additional field work, testing 

and analyses will be necessary. Either approach will add cost. 

f.	 Increased telephone conferences and meetings for enhanced communication will 

require additional budget. 

g.	 Increased support of public involvement to the extent desired by RWSA. 

h.	 It will be necessary to work with the ITRT and RWSA in a collaborative fashion to 

reset the project approach. The Near-Term Objectives identified in the ITRT Report 

section 5.3 along with associated alternatives development and evaluation needs to 

be completed to determine final design effort. It may be worthwhile to set the 

scope of work and fee on near-term activities prior to addressing remaining design 

effort. Alternatively, assumptions could be made with the understanding that future 

adjustment may be necessary. In any case, GF assumes that if/when the project is 

resumed, we will be fairly compensated for all activities thereafter. 

i.	 The scope of services should include some allowance for unanticipated effort. An 

amount greater than the normal RWSA contingency of 10% is suggested. 

5.	 Conceptual Schedule 
a.	 Discussion with the ITRT to reach concurrence on additional subsurface 

investigations should be a priority on restart. Field investigations and additional 
seepage and stability analyses should be completed. Considering approach 
development, discussions, RWSA Board approval and logistics, this will likely take 6­
8 months to complete. 

b.	 The ITRT has suggested that the project completion date be extended to early 2013. 
Provided all parties proceed with a sense of urgency, GF generally agrees that a 2013 
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completion date is achievable. Although interaction with the ITRT will add some 
time to the project schedule, the focus should be on emerging with a safe, reliable, 
and cost effective project. A revised schedule will be developed based on the 
identified project approach. 

6. Proposed Path Forward 
a. RWSA to determine if they will continue with GF as Design Engineer on the RMR 

Dam. 
b. GF to meet or conference with RWSA to finalize our approach to restarting the 

project. One goal of the meeting will be to outline the process to reach key 
decisions on major directional concepts, such as whether to lower the reservoir to 
facilitate construction. 

c. GF to meet with ITRT to discuss ITRT findings and reach concurrence on the focus 
and extent of an additional subsurface exploration program and project approach. 

d. GF develop a proposed contract amendment for: additional subsurface 
investigations, analyses, and evaluations; along with net scope and fee changes for 
design and bidding services based on current day conditions and proposed changes 
in effort. 

e. Negotiate contract amendment for design and bidding services with RWSA. 
f. Execute the additional subsurface program, analyses, and develop alternatives to 

reduce the capital cost of key project elements while maintaining public safety, 
g. Develop estimated cost for each key proposed design modifications in consultation 

with a third party cost estimator, if selected by RWSA. 
h. Work with RWSA and ITRT in a collaborative fashion to review the results of 

additional analyses and estimated cost savings to refine the project concept and 
reduce cost while maintaining public safety. Reach concurrence on design concept 
features and operation that have associated costs that are acceptable to the RWSA 
Board and Charlottesville community. 

i. Fully develop contract plans and specifications and bid documents to proceed with 
construction. 

j, Negotiate a fair contract amendment for GFto provide all construction observation 
and management services for the entire construction project, exclusive of 1-64. 

k. Provide onsite professional geological and dam expertise to provide real-time 
decision making on field conditions and adjustments. 
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PPt from the ITRT Page 1 of 1 

Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker Owhitaker@rivanna.org]
 

Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2009 8:49 AM
 

To: 'Kline Jr., Robert A'
 

Cc: 'Chuck Kent'
 

Subject: RE: PPt from the ITRT
 

Thank you, 
Jennifer Whitaker 

From: Kline Jr., Robert A [mailto:rkline@GFNET.com]
 
Sent: Tuesday, March 17, 2009 3:52 PM
 
To: jwhitaker@rivanna.org
 
Cc: Chuck Kent; Keno, Aaron D.
 
Subject: RE: PPt from the ITRT
 

Two hardcopies (one each for you and Chuck) have been sent via regular mail. 

From: Jennifer Whitaker [mailto:jwhitaker@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 20094:15 PM
 
To: Kline Jr., Robert A
 
Cc: 'Chuck Kent'; Keno, Aaron D.
 
Subject: PPt from the ITRT
 

Bob,
 
You previously indicated that you would make a hard copy (8.5x11) of the ppt slides available to us here at
 
RWSA. Could you please send those to my attention as Chuck is out this week?
 

Thank you
 
Jennifer
 

Jennifer Whitaker, PE
 

Chief Engineer
 

Rivanna Water & Sewer Authority
 

Phn 434.977.2970 xl04
 

Fax 434.293.8858
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Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker UWhitaker@rivanna.org]
 

Sent: Monday, March 16, 20094:15 PM
 

To: 'Kline Jr., Robert A'
 

Cc: 'Chuck Kent'; 'Keno, Aaron D.'
 

SUbject: PPt from the ITRT
 

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

S/2n/2009 



Page 1 of2 

Chuck Kent 

From: Jennifer Whitaker UWhitaker@rivanna.org] 

Sent: Monday, March 16,20094:13 PM 

To: 'Tamara Ambler' 

Cc: 'Chuck Kent' 

Subject: RE: Hydrologies Inc. 

I would say that he and I are available 
3/24 after 1pm 
3/25 after 3 pm 
3/26 after 1 pm 
Jennifer 

From: Tamara Ambler [mailto:tambler@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Monday, March 16,20094:09 PM
 
To: jwhitaker@rivanna.org
 
Subject: RE: Hydrologies Inc.
 

Tom advised this afternoon that it can wait until Chuck gets back, so I'll look for something the middle of
 
the week of the 23rd ..... is Chuck's schedule next week known to anyone? Thanks.
 

Tamara
 

From: Jennifer Whitaker [mailto:jwhitaker@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 4:02 PM
 
To: 'Tamara Ambler'
 
Subject: RE: Hydrologies Inc.
 

Do you have a proposed date and time?
 
Jennifer
 

From: Tamara Ambler [mailto:tambler@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Monday, March 16, 2009 9:57 AM
 
To: tfrederiek@rivanna.org
 
Cc: jwhitaker@rivanna.org
 
Subject: RE: Hydrologies Inc.
 

I'm available all day today, so whatever works for you would be fine. 

From: Tom Frederick [mailto:tfrederick@rivanna.org]
 
Sent: Thursday, March 12, 2009 2:54 PM
 
To: Tamara Ambler
 
cc: Jennifer Whitaker
 
Subject: Hydrologies Inc.
 

Tamara: 
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At your earliest convenience next week, we have a couple of tasks to discuss with Hydrologies that I 
would like to brief you on--­

(1) Analysis of pipe diameter vs. dam storage - for the four boards 
(2)	 Risk assessment of drought conditions for options that might lower the existing Ragged 

Mountain pool during new dam construction - after you meet with me you will also obtain 
input from Jennifer and Chuck 


